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ADMINISTRATOR’S MEMO TO COUNTIES

MEMO # 19-04
DATE: July 8, 2019
TO: County Departments of Human/Social Services Directors
FROM: Amy C. Pechacek, Deputy Secretary Q,K‘R

SUBJECT:  Juvenile Correctional Facility Rates

Juvenile correctional facility rates are approved as part of the biennial budget. Following the
passage of the 2019-21 biennial budget, 2019 Wisconsin Act 9, this memo is to inform you of
the approved daily rates for juvenile correctional facility (JCF)' services provided by the state
during state fiscal year (SFY) 2020 and SFY 2021. The previous memo, #19-03, details the
related billing policies and community supervision rates.

Daily Rates

Juvenile Correctional Facility Rates

Under s. 301.26 (4), Wis. Stats., the Division of Juvenile Corrections is required to bill counties
for juvenile correctional services provided to delinquent youth placed with the Department by
the courts. The daily rate for services provided to youth in a JCF are shown below:

Dates of Service
7/1/19 to 6/30/20 | 7/1/20 to 12/31/20 | 1/1/21 to 6/30/21
l Juvenile Correction Facilities $532.00 $550.00 $615.00

Questions regarding these rates should be directed to Tim Reneau-Major, Director, Office of
Budget & Programs at (608) 240-5920 or TimothyJ.ReneauMajor@wisconsin.gov. If you have
any questions regarding state charges, monthly billing statements, or billing policies, please
contact Brooke Richardson at DOCDJCCOBusinessOffice@wisconsin.gov or (608) 240-5911.

! Includes placements at Type 1 facilities and the Grow Academy.
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